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————— Original Message——---
From: Campus Director, Little Rock

To: Redacted by HELP Committee

Sent: Wed Feb 15 10:33:02 2006
Subject: FW: New Grant, New Program and Credential Inclusion Reports from ACICS

Attached is the ACICS Visit report for Little Rock. Please note that on page 7 is a “damning”
citation calling into question the

“ethical practices and integrity of the institution’s administration”. This was unwarranted,
and had the visit team bothered to ask

about the statement in the faculty meeting minutes they would have understood that this was
merely the common practice of

reminding students that we are trying to put our best foot forward and that it 1s not the
forum to hold a “bitch” session. Instructors

were merely being reminded of the rules, and cautioned to ensure that no exceptions were
taken.

They didn’t ask, however, and we now have a tremendous problem. My letter cf retirement is
being sent under separate cover.

I have a meeting with the Arkansas Scholars committee at 10am at the Chamber of Commerce, and
will return to campus immediately

Following. I would appreciate it if you would advise Barry Simich of my intent to step down.
Redacted by HELF . .
g my conscience is clear. I have led

this campus with honesty and integrity. This is a most unfortunate event.

Redacted by HELP Comm

Redacted by HELP Committee
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